



## St Monica's Year Council Meeting September 2017

Year 10 Date - 22/09/17

### Agenda

1. **Feedback on new journals**- too small/good size, still useful if the technology (SMHW) fails.
2. **Feedback on Ready Respectful Safe rules**- needs 'marketing' more, some pupils do not take it seriously (eg some pupils will still misbehave regardless)
3. **Feedback on merits going on SIMS**-Y10 still need more merits awarded, how do staff log them when a merit is given out-of-class? Parents need to see who awarded the merit and what for.
4. **Bullying – go through 5 R policy with representatives and get feedback – what do they want to see to help us make everyone feel safe- does school deal with safety/welfare/safeguarding issues immediately?**
5. **Remind pupils of the school council suggestion box for any ideas they want us to look at in school. Also the School council noticeboard is outside Mrs Walker's Office.**
6. **AOB**- water bottles needed (all pupils punished for the actions of the few), more veg lunch options, prices need lowering, portion sizes small, larger cookies need a comeback!